REGULAR MEERING JANUARY 12, 1978 TIME: 8:90 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Voss, Klein, and Dietrich present. Minutes of the December meeting read and approved. Report from the Sheriff's Department reviewed. Thirty-seven (37) calls and complaints within the Township were investigated in the first six months of 1977. Mudri, Markle, and Bird situations reviewed. Court date for Raymond Bird is January 24,1978; Mudri problem of obtaining wall contractor appears to be valid; eviction proceedings against Markle to begin.

Financial report prepared by Treasurer Sonja Klein, reported a balance of \$15,609.50 as of December 31, 1977. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, to accept financial report as read. Motion carried.

Pat Gubala, representative from Oakland-Livingston Human Service Agency, present to explain program for Senior Citizens and low income families. At this time they are asking for input concerning parties needing assistance in the various programs.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, that the Township Board of Conway does not at this time desire to become actively for or against the proposed Red Cedar River Management Survey. Motion carried.

Presentation of bills. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to pay bilks as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by, Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 21, 1978 TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Voss, and Dietrich present. Minutes of January meeting read and approved. Dis cussion on Raymond Bird and Delton Markle; Bird has applied for a Special Use Permit, public hearing to be February 23, 1978; Markle has sent a letter of commitment to have trailer removed from property by March 15, 1978. Clerk gave oral report on Court Hearing on Bird case.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, reported a balance of \$15,568.61 as of January 31, 1978. February income to date made a balance of \$15,718.61. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to accept Financial report as read. Motion carried.

Discussion on letter from Lloyd Haberal offering assement service; and proposed contract from Clair Simmons for assessment service. Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to accept contract from Clair Simmons. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 19, 1978 Zoning Board Meeting read and ordered to be filed. Supervisor reported that two preliminary plans are being studied for new fire hall; that the County Supervisor's are to request two mills from the Tax Allocation Board.

Discussion on Road Commission billing's. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay Road Commission bills totaling \$6,911.44. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay all bills as presented, except the Fire Protection Bill. Motion Carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Clebter & Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

ANNUAL SETTLEMENT MEETING

MARCH 21, 1978

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Kreeger, Voss, and Dietrich present. Minutes of February meeting read and approved. Discussion on Raymond Bird's public hearing; as Bird has not returned a signed agreement for a Special Use Permit, there is aCourt date set for Aprill 3. Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, a letter be sent to Richard Willshaw, informing that fence repairs are needed to comply with Special Use Permit. Motion carried.

Trustee Voss reported on the March 16 energy meeting sponsored by Detroit Edison.

Financial report by Treasureer Sonja Klein reported a balance of \$3,725.11 as of February 28, 1978. March income to date made a balance of \$10,634.06.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that Temporary Trailer Permits be issued to Eric Lowe and Arnold Hohf. Motion carried.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Klein, that the County take the dog census of Conway Township for 1978. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to transfer \$8,000.00 to the Conway Township Improvement Fund; to be designated in Budget as part of Fire Hall construction. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that Bank statements correspond with Treasurer's and Clerk's books. Motion carried.

Motio by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

ANNUAL TOWNSHIP MEETING

APRIL 1, 1978

TIME 7:45 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with sixteen people present. Minutes of the 1977 Annual Meeting read and approved.

Federal Revenue Sharing Budget presented by Clerk. Total funds available for Fiscal 1978-79 were \$10,457.79. As there were no alternatives suggested, funds to remain designated for roads. Supervisor closed the Federal Revenue Sharing Budgef hearing.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein for year 1977-78, showed revenues of \$49,182; disbursements of \$48,962.66; leaving a Balance of \$219.99 at end of fiscallyear.

Presentation of the budget for 1978-79 by the Clerk indicated a request of two mills from the County Tax Allocation Board. During discussion on budget request was asked if continueing of road oiling or an alternate was desired. Consensus indicated that oill was the most acceptable. Fire Hall Construction discussed, Conway Township share to be 15% of cost, to be spread out for no more than five years. Discussion on splitting the Supervisor's salary between Supervisor's work and Tax Assessment work.

Motion by George Robb, supported by Nona Fyrciak, to pay Supervisor \$4,000 plus \$1,000 for assessing. Motion defeated.

Motion by L.D. Dickerson, supported by Donald Baughn, to pay Supervisor \$3,500 plus \$1,500 for Assessing. Motion Carried.

Motion by George Robb, supported by Donald Baughn, that a per deim of fifteen cents per mile plus meals, be paid Supervisor for County and State meetings. Motion defeated.

Motion by L.D.Dickerson, supported by Gertrude Voss, that the budget be accepted as amended. Motion carried.

Motion by Harry Kreeger, supported by Melburn Voss, to continue having the Annual Meeting at the same time. Motion carried.

Motion by Gertrude Voss, supported by Harry Kreeger, to continue holding regular board meetings the third Tuesday of each month. Motion carried.

Motion by George Robb, supported by Donald Baughn, to deposit Township monies in Community State Bank. Motion carried.

County Commissioner Fred Dillingham presented information concerning dog taxes and livstock claims.

Motion by George Robb, supported by George Fyrciak, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Rester & Dietick Conway Township:Clerk REGULAR MEETING APRIL 18, 1978 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Voss, And Dietrich present. Minutes of March meeting read and approved. Report on court hearing of Raymond Bird discussed. Special Use Permit not issued, as no Performance Bond has been presented. Discussion on Richard Willshaw because of complaint that fence is down. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to inform Richard Willshaw, by certified mail, that a stronger fence be installed within thirty (30) days, or his Special Use Permit will be revoked. Motion carried.

Financial Report by Treasurer Sonja Klein reported a balance on hand as of March 31, 1978 of \$219.99. April income to date of \$11.933.91 made a cash on hand balance of \$12,153.90. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to accept the Financial Report as read. Motion carried.

Oral reports of M.T.A. meeting and Fire Hall meeting. Communications from Livingston County Health Department, Livingston County Clerk, and Livingston County Democratic Committee were read.

Discussion concerning Zoning Appeals Board meetings. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Kreeger, to set a fee of \$60.00 for any Zoning Appeal Board hearing, to cover Board fees and publication. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Clester & Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING MAY 16, 1978 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Voss, and Dietrich present. Minutes of April meeting read and approved. Meeting moved to Grant Road to inspect needed improvements of road, from Miller Road to Gregory Road. After short inspection, meeting reconvened at Township Hall.

Reports indicated that Richard Willshaw has completed fence; the Delton Markle trailer is ready to be moved.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein gave a balance on hand of \$12,139.99 as of April 30, 1978. May income to date made a balance of \$13,228.08. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to accept the Financial Report as read. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, that Alan Dunham be notified by certified mail to remove junk accumulation on Fowlerville Road within thirty days. Motion carried.

Discussion on roads and road work, with Mr. & Mrs. John Malaski of Grant Road present. Report of 1977 construction & maintainance from Road Commission reviewed by Board. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, the Supervisor negotiate with Road Commission, concerning Grant Road repairs; to leave road at present width; cleanout ditches; remove stumps; install necessary culverts; and have gravel applied to present road bed. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

County Commissioner Fred Dillingham presented and discussed various matters from County level. Courthouse to be reopened in approximately three weeks, with open house on June 10 & 11.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to adjourn at 11:15 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

REGULAR MEETING JUNE 20, 1978 TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Kreeger, Voss, And Dietrich present. Minutes of May meeting read and approved. Discussion of Grant Road repairs; consensus of Board that attempt be made to find solution to accomplish what was previously voted.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to inform John and Florence Mudri of the three year limitation on a Tempozary Trailer Permit. Permit was issued December 3, 1975. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pass resolution and forward to Michigan Township Association requesting help on the appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal on the action of the Livingston County Tax Allocation Board. Yeas: 5 Nays: 6 Motion carried.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, reported a balance on hand as of May 31, 1978 of \$11,361.68. June iccome to date raised the balance to \$19,214.64. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to accept financial report as read. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to sell a single grave from Lot No. , second addition of Coughan Cemetaty. Price to be \$50 for a single grave. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to pay M.T.A. dues plus the Township Legal Defense Fund. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried. Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, to adjourn at 10:30 P.M. Motion Carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING
JULY 18, 1978

TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Voss and Dietrich present. Minutes of June meeting read and approved. Financial Report by Treasurer Sonja Klein stated a balance on hand as of June 30, 1978 of \$17,527.64; July income to date raised the balance to \$19,045.49. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to accept Financial Report as Read. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to transfer \$14,000.00 to Improvement Fund until needed in General Fund. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to approve a Special Use Permit for Dairy Equipment Sales and Service, to Elton Copeland. Motion Carried.

Quentin Freidhoff of the Soil Conservation Service presented the Resource Conservation Act program, and asked for a written input from the board.

Jack Martin present to discuss the Special Use Permit for his packaging service. After questioning and answering, Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, that the Special Use Permit for Jack Martin be renewed and the Zoning Administrator grant a Land Use Permit for constructing an addition to the present building being used for the packaging service. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to inform the Free Methodist Church that the one year on their Temporary Trailer Permit has expired. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to accept the contracts from the Livingston Gounty Road Commissiontowit: (1) processed gravel on Sober Road, to cover grading work done in 1977, contract price of \$3916.00; (2) removing stumps and brim on Grant Road, from Gregory Road to Miller Road, contract price of \$3929.00. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, secondedby Klein, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich Cluster & Dietrich Conway Township Clerk REGULAR MEETING

AUGUST 15, 1978

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Clerk in absense of Supervisor, with Klein, Voss, Kreeger and Dietrich present. Trustee Kreeger was appointed Chairperson of meeting. Minutes of July meeting read and approved. Financial Report by Treasurer Sonja Klein reported a balance on hand of \$8,567.76 as of July 31, 1978; with income to date, the balance was \$10,096.50. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Report on status of Free Methodist Church temporary trailer permit; they are attempting to purchase a house, may need a short extension on permit. Application by Merlan Klein for a Trailer Permit, to be used by Vera Brockmiller because of hard-ship. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to grant a trailer Permit to Merlan Klein. Motion carried.

Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, to change the Conway Cemetary certificate of deposit at Capital Savings and Loan, to a eight year, eight percent Certificate of Deposit, interest to be collected. Motion carried.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Klein, to accept the contract for road repair on Nicholson Road, one fourth mile North from Vogt Road and one fourth mile South from Vogt Road, plus extra graveling beyond the one fourth mile from Vogt Road; contract price of \$9,119.00. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich
CRester & Dietrich
Conmay Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 1978

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Clerk, with Klein, Kreeger, Voss, and Dietrich present.

Minutes of August meeting read and approved. Supervisor Kingsley arrived during reading of Financial Report. Treasurer Sonja Klein reported a balance on August 31 of \$1,772.43 and with September income to date making a balance on hand of \$8,771.05. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to approve the Financial Report as read. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that a resolution be adopted, to use the extra mill, if the tax Allocation Resolution on the November Ballot is passed, on road maintenance within the Township. Motion carried.

Communications read and a report by Trustee Voss on Zoning Board meeting held on September 14, 1978.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that an additional sum of \$3,000.00 be commited to the Fire Hall construction, to insure the neccessary bonding. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that a contract be approved to gravel one half mile of Grant Road. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to have gravel applied to approximately one fourth mile of Killinger Road, west from Fowlerville Road. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that a sum not to exceed \$5,000.00 be appropiated for patching of Township roads. Motion carried.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by, Kreeger, to have Dale Cooper contact John Mudri concerning no progress on construction. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented, except for Wilson Outdoor Maintenance. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to adjourn at 11:15 P.M. Motioncarried.

Chester G Dietrich

REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 17, 1978 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Voss, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes of September meeting read and approved. Supervisor reported Dale Cooper has been in contact with John Mudri, and requested the termination date of the Mudri Performance Bond.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, showed a balance on hand of \$7,829.59 as of September 30. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to accept Financial Report as read. Motion carried.

Treasurer reported the adding machine needed cleaning and repairing. Full agreement that it should be taken care of.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to keep the one percent collection on taxes and to waive the three percent fee, after February 15. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to approve the Application to Withhold From Sale, the parcel of land in Conway Township, Town 4 North Range, Number 3 East, Section 10; All that part of the W 6A of S 10 A of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 10, lying and being South of Conway Drain 11; .50A. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to issue Temporary Trailer Permits to Kenneth & Patricia Turkington at 9373 Pierson Road; and to David & Michelle Hardesty at 11200 Sober Road. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay Rex Allen \$100.00 for care of Miller Cemetary. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to adjourn at 9:50 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Chester & Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 21, 1978 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Oath of Office was given to newly elected officers by the clerk; Supervisor Maurice Kingsley; Treasurer Sonja Klein; Trustee Wayne Copeland; Constable Larry Panozzo. Supervisor gave Oath of Office to; Clerk Chester Dietrich.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Kreeger, Klein, Copeland and Dietrich present. Constable Panozzo also present. Minutes of October meeting read and approved.

Report on Mudri Trailer Permit; letter Dale Cooper sent to Mudri, and letter from Mudri to the Township Board were read. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to extend the Trailer Permit of John & florence Mudri for six Months. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to contact Wilson Outdoor Maintenance and request his presence at the next Board meeting to settle the account of Cemetary care. Motion carried.

Financial Report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, showed a balance on hand of \$1,664.71 as of October 31; transfer of funds and income to date raised the balance on hand to \$15,099.16. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to accept the financial report as read. Motiom carried.

Communication concerning Fire Hall construction; Building Authority needs a letter stating the cash amount to be committed at start of construction.

Discussion on various places in regard to violations of Litter Clause of the Zoning Ordinance. Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to send letters of information to Charles Trim, 10225 Allen Rd; and Lawrence Bellmore, Box 328 Fowlerville concerning Litter Clause; a letter to Raymond Berger, Jr 9900 Pierson Rd, giving fifteen (15) days to clean up or matter will be taken to District Court. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to further investigate Raymond Bird's Special Use Permit, and to contact the Livingston County Sherriff Department and the Ingham County Sherriff Department concerning any investigation they may be conducting. Motion carried.

Nomination of Anna Dietrich as Deputy Clerk. Supervisor called for further nominations; there being none, closed the nominations and called for a unamious vote to be cast. Carried. Nomination of Fred Klein as Deputy Treasurer. Supervisor called for further nominations; there being none, closed the nominations and called for aunamious vote to be cast. Carried. (OVER)

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to bond the Treasurer, Clerk, And Constable for \$5,000.00 each, and the Deputy Treasurer and Deputy Clerk for \$3,000.00 each. Motion carried.

Kreeger nominated Wayne Copeland to represent the Township on the Fowlerville Recreatin Board.

Dietrich nominated Harry Kreeger to serve on Zoning Appeals Board, nomination supported by Copeland. Supervisor called for an unamious vote to be cast. Carried

Kreeger nominated Wayne Copeland as alternate to Zoning Appeals Board, nomination supported by Dietrich. Supervisor called for an unamious vote to be cast. Carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to adjourn at 11:20 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich Clester & Dietrich Conway Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 19, 1978 Time 8:00 P. M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Copeland, and Dietrich Present. Minutes of November meeting read and approved. Report on letters mailed concerning possible violationsof litter clause; report on site check of Raymond Bird's operation.

John Wilson of Wilson Outdoor Maintenance present to discuss Cemetary Care account. Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to pay \$780.00 of the account. Motion carried. John Wilson to check over his books and to report back concerning balance.

Treasurers report by Treasurer Sonja Klein stated a balance on hand as off.

November 30, 1978 of \$7,064.38; income to date made a balance of \$12,721.38.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Kreeger, to accept the Treasurers report as read.

Motion carried.

Motion by Copeland, seconded by Kreeger, to temporarily transfer \$8,000.00 to Improvement Fund Savings, until needed for current Budget. Motion carried.

Discussion on Township accessing. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to sign a contract with Clair Simmons for accessing work. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to reappoint Elna Love, Gordon Carbary, and Roger Pierson for terms of four years, beginning January 1, 1979, to the Conway Township Zoning Board. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to appoint Cecil Benjamin, Rex Allen, and L.D. Dickerson to two year terms on the Board of Review, begining January 1, 1979. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to adjourn at 10:30 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich